EXTRAMURAL PROPOSAL COVER SHEET
University of California, Office of the President, Research Policy Analysis & Coordination (RPAC)
Use this form when submitting a proposal/application request for funding or support to an external institution (i.e., a “Sponsor”).  Attach the proposal, budget, Request for Proposals (RFP), and other information or forms as required by the Sponsor or stated below. Complete, sign, and submit to RPAC with proposal.  Pdf copies are acceptable.
	Project Title:
	

	Proposed Project Period (mm/dd/yyyy- mm/dd/yyyy):
	

	Method of Submission (if electronic supply link):
	

	Due Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
	

	

	Principal Investigator

	Name (First, MI, Last):
	

	Title:
	

	Telephone:
	

	

	OP Department or Unit

	Department/Unit Name:
	

	Dept Acct No. (6 digits):
	

	

	Sponsor Name

	Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Contact Person:
	

	

	Total Funds Requested

	Total:
	

	Direct Costs $:
	
	Indirect Costs $:
	
	IDC Rate %:
	

	Is an indirect cost exception needed:
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	If yes: Date waiver requested (mm/dd/yyyy):
	

	

	Review all questions below, and check if applicable. Will the proposal involve any of the following: 

	
	Exceptional PI Status?  If yes, attach copy of approved request.

	
	New space within OP or rented space?  If yes, attach space arrangements

	
	Subcontracts?
	If yes, to whom? (Attach list if more space is needed and include Subcontractor’s approved proposals and budgets for their portion of the work.). Sub #1
	
	Amount:
	

	
	
	Sub #2
	
	Amount:
	

	
	Matching/Cost Sharing funds?
	Source / Fund No.:
	
	Amount:
	

	
	If Research proposal is being submitted to a non-governmental sponsor, attach form 700-U.

	
	If proposal being submitted to NSF/PHS/NIH, attach form OP Conflict of Interest forms.

	
	Does this proposal require IRB review? [All research involving human subjects conducted, funded or otherwise subject to the policies of the UC is to be reviewed and approved by an Institutional Review Board (IRB) prior to any involvement of human subjects.]

	      
	Where will the UCOP personnel working on this project be housed (on/off UCOP facilities) (select “off” if your unit pays rent)
	On
	
	Off
	
	

	

	Person to contact if questions arise concerning the proposal content or budget

	Name:
	
	Phone:
	

	Email:
	


Approval Signatures (If the PI and Asst/ Assc VP is the same person only the second signature is needed.)

____________________________   ___________   ____________________________    _____________

   Principal Investigator
Date
Assistant/Associate Vice President
   Date
Exhibit C








